

ACC Meeting Minutes – May 8, 2018 at 4pm

Aspen/Teacher Update

Mrs. Herman – We have canceled the Apex Fun Run for next year, per Dr. Peterson. All fundraising must have a specific designated purpose or it will be canceled.

Ms. Peterson – Snacks were plentiful and delicious! Thank you to all who brought in food for Teacher Appreciation!

Mrs. Torvik –

Secretary

Stephanie Smitley - We still need about 10 more Target gift cards for the 16th and lots of help with the potluck on the 23rd. Try a FB push this week and next and again in the newsletters.

Treasurer

Nicole Suyak – Name plates have been ordered and I am just waiting to pick them up. They will cost around 40.00.

Fundraising

· Book Fair (Alanna/Sheryl Price)-Here's the Book Fair rundown:

Aspen made a \$1334.47 profit in the Spring Book Fair.

The total balance in our Scholastic Account is: \$4387.85.

By means of comparison, the Fall total was \$1793.69.

Scholastic is having a Warehouse sale this month. It's open to teachers (and chairpersons). If teachers would like the info, they can contact me or visit the Scholastic website to register.

· SCRIP update (Heather)

-Butterbraids (Natalie) -Pick up is today! 3300.00 made!

Dinners (Nicole) – I sent the Freddy's Fundraiser Flyer and advertisement to Kelly to get it in to the school newsletter the next two weeks. Sheryl, I forgot to forward it on to you to add to Facebook, but I will do that now. the Freddy's Fundraiser is Tuesday, May

22nd from 4:00 to 8:00 (I asked if we could start it earlier for people that may want to head over after pick up). Anne is the new contact for Freddy's fundraisers and she has been great. I will place a reminder sign out at pick up and drop off that day.

- Box Tops (Amy Herendeen) –
- Tyson labels (Heather/Kim) –
- Amazon Smile (Heather) –
- SchoolStore (Alison) –
-

School Liaison

Nicole Suyak-Uniform Sale is good to go for Aug. 14/15. Drop off will be 9-noon and sale will be the 15th 6-8pm. Amy is having a notice go into the newsletter in the next or so. I went to the K Open House and talked about the different fundraisers, uniforms, and facebook groups. The K Facebook page had a good response that night and there were lots of questions about uniforms.

Summer Meeting Times-July 10 and August 14, 2:00pm at Savage Community Park.

Social Media Coordinator

Sheryl Paulson-I set up the Kindergarten page through the ACC Facebook group, which should allow us to share across pages more easily. To make it work for the other pages, I would need help from the admins of those classroom pages.

Hospitality and Outreach Committee

Special Events

Carpool #s (Amy Hoyd)- Amy will do carpool numbers again this year. It is easier to start fresh each year, so everyone will get new numbers. Volunteers to laminate will be greatly appreciated!

- Parent Paint Night (Holly) –
- Playground Committee (Christi H) – We may need to resend the Corporate Sponsorship email again from the Aspen address. We should also get it on the Facebook pages for each grade. Things like this need to be seen multiple times for people to actually respond.

New Business:

Fun Run (Christi) - On hold

NEXT ACC MEETING July 10, 2018